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Ms. Ann Cole
Florida Public Service Commission —

Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Re: Staff’s Third Data Request re. FMPA’s 2011 Ten-Year Site Plan Review
July 13,2011
Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to your request for data dated July 1, 2011, FMPA hereby provides the following
responses:

1. (Request) Please provide a status report of all planned Renewable Energy facilities in
terms of scheduled construction dates, upcoming and achieved milestones, and any other
notable progress/alterations towards their completions.

(Response) Consistent with our responses to Questions 10 and 11 of FMPA’s response to
the 2011 Ten Year Site Plan: Supplemental Date Request dated April 29, 2011, FMPA
has no planned Renewable Energy facility additions with an in-service date for the
renewable generator during the planning period 2011 through 2020.

2. (Request) Please list all planned Renewable Energy Contracts and/or facilities that have
been cancelled, withdrawn, or delayed since the filing of the 2010 Ten-Year Site Plan.
As part of this response, explain or describe the reason(s) for the change in the status of
each.

(Response) Consistent with our responses to Questions 7 and 9 of FMPA’s response to
the 2010 Ten Year Site Plan: Supplemental Data Request dated April 15, 2010 and

COM consistent with our responses to Questions 10, 11 and 12 of FMPA’s response to the 2011
APA t - Ten Year Site Plan: Supplemental Date Request dated April 29, 2011, FMPA has no
(ﬂ(ﬁ\) '% - planned Renewable Energy Contracts nor planned Renewable Energy facility additions

GOl 1 that have been cancelled, withdrawn or delayed since the filing of FMPA’s 2010 Ten-
S Year Site Plan.
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[ have enclosed five copies along with this original for filing. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me at (321) 239-1013.

Sincerely,
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Michele A. Jackson, P.E.
System Planning Manager
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